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Kimberiey Pena O LosS|I2A -FEUV

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Friday, May 07, 2010 8:39 AM

To: Larry Harris

Cc: David Dowds; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Confidential Document 08220-06

Per this e-mail, we will return DN 08220-06 to the source. Thank you for your help in this matter.

From: Larry Harris

Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 3:44 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: David Dowds

Subject: Confidential Document 08220-06

Good afternoon, Kim.

After checking with Samantha and with technical staff, confidential document 08220-08, filed in DN 080512, relating to the
coenfidential portion of the comments filed by Time Warner Telecom, can be returned to the source. 1 think this resolves
the outstanding confidentiality request (08219-06). Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Larry
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